
Page 1 of3

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: DallasJamison [dallas.jamison@du.edu]
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 1:25 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: I glean from your e-mail - RE: Thank you, but - RE: 413108 Query..

Etena:

Again, I refer you to my two previous responses to your query. Thank you.

Datlas Jamison
Director, Marketing & Communications
lnstitute for the Advoncement of the American Legol System
University of Denver
djamison@du.edu
Direct tine: 303.871.6606: Cett: 720.333.1494

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) fmailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 9:59 AM
To: Dallas Jamison
Subject: I glean from your e-mail -- RE: Thank you, but - RE: al3l08 Query..

that the answers to the questions posed by my yesterday's memo are as follows:

The Institute for the Advancement of the American Legal System has taken NO POSITIONS and done NO
ANALYSES or CRITIQUES of (1) the federaljudiciary's new rules for federaljudicial discipline; (2) the Breyer
Committee Report; (3) the House and Senate bills to create an Inspector General for the Judicial Branch; and (4)
the resolution to impeach U.S. District Judge Manuel Real.

lf this is not correct, please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

From : Dallas Jamison [mailto :dallas.jamison@du.edu]
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 11:13 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (ClA)
Subject: RE: Thank you, but - RE: aBl0B Query..

Etena:

Our website was very recentty updated and it inctudes the core issues we have chosen to focus our resources
on, as we[[ as the specific projects that flow from each of those issue areas. lt atso inctudes many news stories
quoting our executive director on these issues and IAALS event videos that atso showcase our point-of-view.
And att of our pubtications are easity avaitabte through a simpte downtoad process. This repository of
information should provide you with a comprehensive view of our mission and initiatives. We appreciate your
interest in IMLS. Thank you.
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